Corrigendum

TENDER No. RCB/IBDC/ 04-01/ 03/NIT-02/2024-25

Name of Work -Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning (SITC) work of UPS system for server racks
cooling units at Indian Biological Data Centre (IBDC) at NCR Biotech Science Cluster, Faridabad.

Reply of Pre-Bid Meeting held on 23.04.2024 at 14.00Hrs at RCB

| Agency Agency Query RCB Response to the query

No

1. General General Bidders shall attached the MAF on OEM letter

head for their quoted equipment’

2. General General Preferred UPS Make- APC, ABB, Delta, Eaton,

Rittal, Emerson/Vertiv
Preferred Batteries Make- Exide, Amara Raja,
Rocket, SF

3. MATA As per govt. standard The successful tenderer will have to deposit,
practice, only 3% of contract within 10 days from issue of LOI/Work order,
value is applicable towards the performance security deposit amount of @
performance 5 % of Work order amount in the form of
security.Request you to Demand Draft/ Banker’s cheque/ BG of any
change the performance scheduled bank drawn in favour of “Executive
security value 10% to 3% of Director, Regional Centre for Biotechnology”
the contract value. payable at Faridabad, valid till 6 months

beyond the date of the contract period 5 years
including CAMC. However, after completion of
2 years' standard warranty if CAMC not awarded
then PBG would be released.

4, MATA We request you to provide Accepted
relaxtion on EPF/ESI
registration to MSME
registered bidders having
total nos. of employee less
than 20. However, we shall
submit an undertaking in
this regard.

5. MATA Please clarify the kind of Existing earthing may be used connectivity from
Earthing for UPS and UPS DB the main earthing shall be under bidders scope.
connectivity shall be used,

i.e. Chemical earthing,

Elctrode Earthing, Water

Pipe Earthing etc. Please

clarify the same.will be in the
scope of bidders.

6. MATA Two different values are The value of Solvency certificate may be read as
mentioned for Solvency Rs. 37.5 Lac in technical bid pg-15 pf 39 as well
Certificate. (Refer Clause 10 in every page where solvency value is
(Page No. 15 of 39) Please mentioned.
clarify the same.

7. MATA Two different values are Please refer RCB response mentioned against
mentioned for Solvency Sr. no. 6. '
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Certificate. (Refer Clause 5
(Page 3 of 39). Please clarify
the same which one we have
to follow.

MATA

Two different periods are
mentioned for Performance
Bank Guarantee. (Refer
Clause 12.0.1 (Page No. 11 of
39). Request you to clarify
the same..

Please refer RCB response mentioned against
Sr.no. 3.

JAM
Infosystems
Private
Limited

We need clarification for the
below statement: -

Two different values are
mentioned for Solvency
Certificate. (Refer Clause 10
(Page No. 15 of 39) Please
clarify the same which one
we must follow.

Please refer RCB response mentioned against
Sr.no. 6

10.

JAM
Infosystems
Private
Limited

We need clarification for the
below statement: -

As per any Govt. Department
standard practice, Labour
License is applicable to civil
work, whereas said RFP has
major activity of electrical job
only. Request you to remove
this clause.

Please refer RCB response mentioned against
Sr.no. 4

11.

JAM
Infosystems
Private
Limited

We need clarification for the
below statement: -

As per Ministry of Finance
(Procurement Policy
Division), Notification No.
9/4/2020-PPD Dated:
30.12.2021, Performance
Security from existing 5-10%
to 3% of the value of the
contract. Request you to
change the performance
security value 10% to 3% of
the contract value.

Please refer RCB response mentioned against
Sr.no. 3

12.

JAM
Infosystems
Private
Limited

We need clarification for the
below statement: -

Two different timelines are
mentioned in the tender for
Performance Bank
Guarantee Period. (Refer
Clause 12.0.1 (Page No. 11 of
39). Request you to clarify
the same which one we must
follow.

Please refer RCB response mentioned against
Sr.no.3

13.

JAM
Infosystems

We need clarification for the
below statement: -
Two different values are

Please refer RCB response mentioned against
Sr.no. 6
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Private

mentioned for Solvency

Bidders as well, we request
you to please extend the
tender due date upto two

weeks from the date of pre-
bid meeting 23.04.2024

Limited Certificate. (Refer Clause 5
(Page 3 of 39). Please clarify
the same which one we must
follow.

14. | JAM We need clarification for the Please refer RCB response mentioned against
Infosystems below statement: - Sr.no. 5.

Private What type of Earthing for UPS
Limited and UPS DB connectivity

shall be used, i.e. Chemical
earthing, Earthing with Earth
Electrode, Earthing through
Water Pipe etc. Please clarify
the same.

15. | JAM Arrangement for raw supply Existing Raw power distribution is available, it
Infosystems connectivity for UPS system, will be under bidders scope to lay down the
Private which is not clarified in the cable for new UPS connectivity from existing
Limited RFP, please elaborate. DB.

16 | JAM As you are already aware that Tender submission date would be extend for 10
Infosystems ongoing general election days from the date release of response to the
Private might affect the arrangement pre bid queries.

Limited of documents from OEM and
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